


Office of the Independent Chairmen 
Castle Buildings Stormont Belfast BT4 3SG Northern Ireland 

Telephone 01232 522957 Facsimile 01232 768905 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: All Participants 

FROM: The Independent Chairmen 

DATE: November 26, 1997 

The plenary will meet at 1.30 pm on Tuesday, 2 December, 1997. 

The Sub-committee on Confidence Building Measures will meet at 3.00 pm on 
1 December, 1997. As agreed at the Sub-committee's 18 November meeting, the 
subject will be prisoners. 

To prepare for the plenary, there will be a meeting at 11.00 am on Monday, 
1 December, 1997. This meeting will be held in Room 5.16 and will be attended by no 
more than two persons from each party. 

To assist in the upcoming discussions and in determining the schedule for the 
coming weeks, I asked those parties who wished to do so to identify the principal 
issues to be resolved. A summary of the responses received is enclosed. 

General John de Chastelain Senator George J. Mitchell Prime Minister Harri Holkeri 


